
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Richard Michelmore
Subject: Re: Agenda for PGI meeting Friday Nov 14 9AM EST
Date: Friday, November 14, 2014 9:13:55 AM

We're good now 

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2014, at 9:08 AM, Richard Michelmore <rwmichelmore@ucdavis.edu> wrote:

Thanks.
Ready and waiting.  Let me know when you are ready to go by e-mail or text to 530-
574-7734.
Richard.
 

From: Scott Allen Jackson [mailto:sjackson@uga.edu] 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 6:02 AM
To: Richard Wilson
Cc: Howard Valentine; Shapiro, Howard; Nwosu, Victor; Richard Michelmore; Lutz
 Froenicke; Peggy Ozias-Akins; Guo, Baozhu; Corley Holbrook; Scheffler. Brian; Steven
 Cannon; Andrew D. Farmer; Liao, Boshou; Soraya Bertioli; Bertioli, David; rajeev varshney;
 Zhang, Xinyou; Xun, Xu; Xing Jun, Wang Chuan; Mark Burrows; Waliyar, Farid; Hovav,
 Ran; Isobe, Sachiko; Wright, Graeme; Stalker, H.T.; Ribaut, Jean-Marcel; David A
 Hoisington; Schnell, Ray
Subject: Re: Agenda for PGI meeting Friday Nov 14 9AM EST
 
Folks, we do not have a functional phone line in the room but are working on it.
 Will update you.
 
scott
 

On Nov 7, 2014, at 8:48 AM, Richard Wilson
 <rfwilson@mindspring.com> wrote:
 
I hope you are well. Please find attached a tentative agenda for the PGI
 meeting on Friday November 14 at 9:00AM EST. The location is the
 Franklin Room in the Marriott Savannah Hotel. Call in numbers follow for
 those who wish to teleconference. Let me know if questions or conflicts
 arise. Thanks.
 
Call-in Numbers:
International      720-496-1607
U.S.:                      877-885-3221
Pass code:           7066556
 
Richard F. Wilson, PhD
Oilseeds & Biosciences Consulting
5517 Hickory Leaf Drive
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Raleigh, NC  27606-9502
 
919-834-8695 (office)
919-906-6937 (mobile)
rfwilson@mindspring.com
 
<Agenda PGC Board 11-14-14.docx>
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